

CHRIS IVAN CEVIC

chrisivancevic@gmail.com

323-599-8929

CAREER SUMMARY

I bring over a decade of project management and production experience for film, video, and entertainment, with specific skills in videography, screenwriting, editing, creative direction, budgeting, scheduling, directing, and managing physical and human resources through all stages of the project lifecycle.

CORE COMPETENCIES

Producing • Project Management • Creative Development • Videography • Editing

INDUSTRY EXPERTISE

Branded Content | Entertainment

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Founder – CEO | Vyber Video | *San Diego* *2016 to current*

- Developed, managed, and executed video productions for commercial and branded content projects

Producer – Director – Editor | Branded Video | *San Diego & Los Angeles* *2007 to current*

- Facilitated the creative video development process: conceiving, storyboarding, script writing, shot listing
- Managed and executed all stages of content creation: development, pre-production, production, post-production, & delivery
- Estimated schedules & budgets, built cross functional teams, and raised financing
- Directed and shot studio and field-based video production shoots, including the planning, filming, editing, color correcting, sound mixing, delivery, and distribution.
- Managed staff, procurements & communications around production of branded content & entertainment.
- Utilized the best practices in Project Management to overcome obstacles, delivering on time and on budget

Producer – Unit Production Manager | Media & Entertainment | *San Diego & Los Angeles* *2007 to current*

- Acted as the central point of contact for the project's development, schedule and delivery, communicating regular status updates, timeline changes, and risks to stakeholders throughout the project
- Drove project schedules and resources through the project lifecycle, including planning, execution, monitoring, testing and closing
- Demonstrated good judgment and decision making while building teams, managing details and overseeing execution of projects
- Reviewed deliverables to ensure they meet business requirements and objectives while adhering to client's goals and standards

Product Manager – Project Manager (PMP) | Media & Technology | *San Diego & Los Angeles* *2014 to current*

- Acted as the central point of contact for the project's development, schedule and delivery, communicating regular status updates, timeline changes, and risks to stakeholders throughout the project
- Drove project schedules and resources through the project lifecycle, including planning, execution, monitoring, testing and closing
- Demonstrated good judgment and decision making while building teams, managing details and overseeing execution of projects
- Reviewed deliverables to ensure they meet business requirements and objectives while adhering to client's goals and standards

PROJECTS

8/19 **iPROTEAN** – (Conference Event Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
7/19 **NOURISH MEDICAL CENTER** – (Educational Video Series) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
6/19 **iPROTEAN** – (Education Series – Pilot Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
5/19 **CONNECTED HEALTH** – (Demo Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
4/19 **MILIKOWSKY TAX LAW** – (Story Explainer Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
3/19 **THE STATION** – (Vision Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
2/19 **THE LOVE EXPERT** – (Sizzle Reel Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**

1/19 **MILIKOWSKY TAX LAW** – (Promo Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
12/18 **iPROTEAN** – (Brand Videos) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
1/19 **PAIGE & NICK** – (Music Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
12/18 **MONSTER ENERGY** – (Viral Videos) – **Line Producer**
7/18 **SAMO LAW GROUP** – (Explainer Videos) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
3/18 **DOCTORCAV.com** – (Intro Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
12/17 **MEN’S HEALTH SUMMIT** – (Explainer Video) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
11/17 **MERIDIAN ACUPUNCTURE** – (Intro, Promo, & Explainer Videos) - **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
6/ 17 **KITCHENS FOR GOOD** – (Crowd Funding Video) Kitchens for Good – **Producer/ Videographer/ Editor**
10/16 **NOURISH TV** (Website, YouTube Channel Launch) Nourish Medical Center - **Videographer/ Editor/ Project Mgr**
5/16 **THUMPER** (Film) – Exhibit Films - **Unit Production Manager**
* **TRIBECA FILM FESTIVAL ’17**, late 2017 Release
7/15 **OUTLAWS AND ANGELS** (Film) – New Golden Age Films – **Producer (lead)/ Unit Production Manager**
* **SUNDANCE FILM FESTIVAL ’16**, **MGM Theatrical Release 7/16**
9/14 **ROVR** (E-Commerce & Video Review Website) – **Digital Producer/ Project Manager**
6/14 **FLOWERS IN DECEMBER** (Film) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer (lead)/ Line Producer**
2/14 **RECONQUEST OF THE USELESS** (Documentary) – Pressman Films – **Unit Production Manager**
7/13 **THE EVER AFTER** (Film) – Yumehome Productions – **Associate Producer**
* **LOS ANGELES FILM FESTIVAL ’14**
4/13 **UNTITLED HARRIS FISHMAN DOCUMENTARY** (Documentary) – RJC Productions – **Line Producer**
1/13 **NJOY** (Commercial) – HotHouse Productions – **Production Manager**
12/12 **WITCH HUNTER** (Reality/ Doc TV) – Paramount/ World War 7 – **Line Producer (International)**
11/12 **SEALY** (Commercial) – World War 7 Productions – **Production Manager**
6/12 **ACUVUE** (Commercial) – World War 7 Productions – **Production Manager/ 1st AD**
5/12 **EMPOWERED** (Commercial) – World War 7 Productions – **Production Manager**
4/12 **AWOLNATION** (Music Video) – Dirty Robber Productions – **Producer**
3/12 **CITY OF LOST SOULS** (Book Trailer) – Dirty Robber Productions – **Producer**
3/12 **THE SELECTION** (Book Trailer) – Dirty Robber Productions – **Producer**
11/11 **HERE COMES THE NIGHT** (Film) – Dirty Robber Productions – **Production Manager**
7/11 **RUDE AWAKENING** (Film) – Allen Productions – **Cinematographer**
4/11 **RUSHED** (Web Promo) – Burnt Pictures – **Director/ Producer**
2/11 **VOXHAUL BROADCAST** (Music Video) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer/ 1st AD**
12/10 **ZIPPEARZ** (Commercial & Industrial) – Zippearz Athletic – **Director/ Producer**
7/10 **HOW TO CHEAT ON YOUR WIFE** (FOX Pilot) – Type O Productions – **Line Producer/ 1st AD**
5/10 **FUNNY OR DIE PRESENTS** (HBO – 3 episodes) – HotHouse Productions – **Line Producer / Post Supervisor**
4/10 **SUGARTOWN** (Film) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer / UPM**
12/09 **LINCOLN MKS** (Commercial) – Filmaka – **Producer**
* **Screened during 2010 GRAMMY AWARDS telecast**
8/09 **HENRY JOHN & THE LITTLE BUG** (Film) - Burnt Pictures – **Producer**
12/08 **CELEBRITY TECHOVER** (Web Series) – Intel/ Vitro Robertson – **Director/ Producer**
8/08 **THE RED ROOM** (Film) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer / Line Producer**
4/08 **THE HYPOCRITIC OATH** (Film) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer / Line Producer**
6/07 **SMOKEY BARRERO** (Web Series) – Burnt Pictures – **Producer / Cinematographer**

EDUCATION

Franklin University Switzerland | **B.A. International Finance & Banking**
University of Santa Monica | **Emotional Intelligence/ Spiritual Psychology (Two 10-month certificates)**
General Assembly | **Product Management certification**

CREDENTIALS

Hollywood Film Institute | **Line Producer Certificate**
Project Management Institute | **Project Management Professional certification (PMP)**

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

My Health Coach – **Community Service Volunteer**
Red Cross – **Disaster Relief Volunteer**

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Tech Skills: Cinematography, Photography, Editing, Aerial Videography, Film Lighting
Pro Skills: Machine Learning, AI, Content & Digital Marketing, Team Building, Financial Management
Software: Movie Magic, Production Next, Final Cut Pro, Adobe Creative Suite, Wordpress, Hubspot CRM
Methods: Lean, Agile, Customer Development, UX

Interest: Film, Television, Technology, Aerial Videography, Virtual Reality, Automotive, Personal Growth, Energy Conservation, Hiking, Tennis, Florida Gator Football, and most importantly, my wife & twins.

EQUIPMENT LIST

Canon EOS C200 4K Cinema Camera • DJI Phantom 2 Vision+ Drone • DJI Ronin M Gimbal • Varavon Camera Slider • Ikan LED Light Kit • Sennheiser Wireless Lavalier Mics • Sennheiser Shotgun Mic w/ boom • Zoom H6 Sound Recorder • Cartoni Fluid Head Tripod • Onewheel electric dolly board • and more

www.chrisivancevic.com

www.linkedin.com/in/chrisivancevic

323-599-8929